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From:  Mr Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC Support Unit 
 
To:  Heads of College Network, College Principals and Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEC 44 Fashion and Textiles Controlled Assessment Marking Schemes 

Changes and Clarifications 
 
Date:  9th June 2021 
 

 
Kindly note the following in relation to SEC 44 Fashion and Textiles Controlled Assessment Marking Schemes: 

 

Unit 1 – Question 1 – C-1, MQF3 

 

The allocation of marks (fourth column of the Marking Scheme) should be amended as follows:  
 
Award 1 mark for correctly compared similarity and 1 mark for correctly contrasted difference between the 
Manufacture sector and the Retail sector.  
 
  

Unit 1 – Question 5 – K-10, MQF3 

 

In the allocation of marks (fourth column of the Marking Scheme) the sentence ‘Marks should only be awarded 
if the entire process is correctly outlined and Health and Safety procedures are taken into consideration.’ 
should be amended as follows:   
 
“1 mark is to be awarded if the entire process is correctly outlined, and 1 mark for the reference of the correct 
Health and Safety procedures needed to be taken in consideration” 
 
 
Please ensure that the above changes and clarifications are brought to the attention of the teachers and 
internal verifiers concerned with this assessment. 

 

 


